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From: Nesmith, Nanci [Nanci.Nesmith@fpi.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Marshall Willis 

Subject: 

Attachments: Monthly Servicer Certificate-May 201 O.pdf 

Tuesday, June 15,2010 3:42 PM 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060038-El - Florida Power 8 Light Company's Monthly Servicer 
Certificate 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Scott Goorland 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
%cott,Qoorlandm,Cqm_ 

b. Docket No. 060038-El 
In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order. 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power 8 Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power 8 Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate in 
accordance with Section 3.0l(b)(ii) of Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement for May 2010. 

6/15/2010 



MONTHLY SERVICER CERTIFICATE 

Puiwant to Section 3.0UbMiQ of the Stortn-Recovery Property Servicing Agreement, dated as of 
May 22,2007 (the “&seenienf), between FLORIDA POWER 8s LIcrllT COMPANY as 
servicer (the “M), and FPL RECOVERY ’FUNDING LLC, the Servicer does hereby 
certify as follows: 
Capitalized tams wed herein have their respective incallings as set forth in the Agreement. 

For the Monthly Period Ending: May 2014 

A: Blllhgs atid Reinittauws: 

a) kWh Cotuumptlou durIugMon(h: &451,975,060 
b) Appllcnblo Stam-Rocovow Cliwgm: $0.00047&102 
c) 
d) 
e) 
f) 

B. Balnuuuiu Subncwuutn (nf end OfNouIh): 

a) aeueral Subaccouut Balaucc: $25,850,232.41 
b) Exm3 Funds SubnceouutBnlnnco; $180,440.65 
e) Capitel Subnwouut Balance: $3,462,790.34 
d) Dofcasauca Subaccount Baleiice: $0 

Tole1 Storm-Recovery Charger Amouiit hvoloed IhlsMonlh: $4,043,444.45 
Cumiilnllvo Storui-Rceovory Chug@ Amount Iuvoiced thls Reu!tlnuco Perlod $20,083,057.82 
Tots1 Stmi-Recovory Charges RemlUcd IliisMouth: $3,504,616.75 
Cumulatlva Storni-rwovaty Chges&nouiit RcmItted tltlsRomltlance Pedod: 85,857,148.88 

IN WITNESS WIIEREOP, the uudersigned has duly executed and delivered this Montldy 
Servicer Cerlificnte this 11th day of June 2010. 

FLORIDAPOWER &LICiHT COMPANY, 
asServicer , ‘J 

Title: Maniger F i c i a l  Accouuthig 

1 


